ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 2		25-432
[image: LC_Logo_4Color_BlueLettering]
Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Janitorial Services for Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) Locations				               02/27/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Do we need to visit the sites again if we visited them before?
A. The pre-bid conference is not mandatory.
Q2.	Can you please provide the square footage of each location to be serviced.
A. Square footage does not accurately represent the services required.
Q3.	Can you please confirm that the payment or performance bond is not required for this contract.
A. See bid document.
Q4.	What is the incumbent service provider’s name?
A. Faithworks Total Ground Maintenance, LLC
Q5.	Please provide a link to the current contract.
A. The link can be found at the link below. It’s the bidder’s responsibility to review services in the current contract vs. the new bid. Here’s the link:
https://c.lakecountyfl.gov/ProcurementDocuments/term-supply_contracts/24-W16.pdf
Q6.	Please provide the current cost or a “how-to obtain” the existing incumbent pricing with a breakdown of cost per location.
A. Not available.
Q7.	Do you have a not-to-exceed budget that you can share?
A. No.
Q8.	Do you provide consumables such as toilet paper, hand soap, etc.? If not, can we exclude consumables from cost pricing and offer consumables on a cost-plus handling fee basis?	
A. See Scope of Work.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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